JURGENSEN PUMP, LLC
PO Box 256
McGregor, TX 76657

Phone # 254-932-6251

Fax #

Name / Address

City of Eden
P.O. Box 915
Eden, TX 76837

254-932-6770

Date

Estimate #

4/812024

7094

REGULATED BY THE TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING &
REGULATIONS PO BOX 12157
AUSTIN, TX 78711
LICENSE #54576

WARRANTY :New well equipment is covered by
Manufacturer's Warranties and these warranties ar
the resposibility of the Manufacturers.
LABOR WARRANTY: Is 30-days from
installation of new well epuipment

4

Project
Well #3 - 125HP
Description Qty Cost Total

Well #3 - 125HP HT
Water Temp = 130 F
13" Casing: 0- 1,494 FT
8" Casing: 1,494 - 3,820 FT
SWL =650 FT
PWL =860 FT
Pump Setting = 1,080 FT (6" 8R Pipe)
360 GPM @ 900 FT TDH
Field Service for Crew with Rig to Pull Well Pump 1 5,000.00 5,000.00
Flowise 7LC - 10 Stage Pump 1 8,930.00 8,930.00
- 360 GPM at 900' TDH
8" 150HP 460V 3PH SME Motor, with Heat Exchanger 1 28,830.00 28,830.00
(derated to 125HP due to water temperature)
1/2" Break Off Plug for 3-6" Check Valve 2 71.00 142.00
(2) 1/4" Toro Airline 2,200 0.30 660.00
Miscellaneous HTH, Splice Kit, Buckles, Bandit, Tape, Etc. 1 650.00 650.00
Field Service for Crew with Rig to Install / Start-Up Well Pump 1 5,500.00 5,500.00
Note:
- Reuse all 6" Pipe
- Reuse 250MCM Cable
- Reuse 6" check valves
Quiote valid for 30 days!

Subtotal $49,712.00

Sales Tax (0.00) $0.00

Total

$49,712.00




City of Eden Administrator

From: Chris Browder <chrisb@jurgensenpump.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 12:55 PM

To: City of Eden Administrator

Subject: Re: Well 3

Priscilla,

The pump and motor have been returned to their factories for evaluation. | doubt very seriously that
either one will be covered. It appears that the electrical issues you were having caused serious vibration
down hole which caused the unit to fail. That is just my opinion. | am asking for warranty but this will
probably need to be filed on your insurance.

As for the first motor, | am still waiting on Franklin for an answer.

Let me know if you want to proceed with the order.

Chris

On Wed, Apr 24, 2024 at 11:54 AM City of Eden Administrator <cityadmin@edentexas.com> wrote:

Good Morning Chris,

| will review the attached, thank you. Is this motor under warranty? Have you heard from the manufacturer
regarding the previous motor replaced in Feb 20247

Respectfully,

Priscilla Aguivre

City Administrator
City of Eden

120 Paint Rock Street
PO BOX 915

Eden, TX 76837

P: 325-869-2211

F: 325-869-5075



